From: Hunt, Craig@Waterboards

To: Bigelow, Morgan@DTSC

Subject: RE: Former Georgia-Pacific Mill Site - ARAR Solicitation Letter - Water Board
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 1:07:01 PM
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Morgan —
There are no changes or additions needed to the ARAR matrix for us. Thank you.

Craig Hunt

Water Resource Control Engineer

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region
5550 Skylane Blvd, Suite A

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Craig.Hunt@waterboards.ca.gov
(707) 576-2469

From: CabreraPaz, Marlene@DTSC <Marlene.CabreraPaz@dtsc.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 5:34 PM

To: Hunt, Craig@Waterboards <Craig.Hunt@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Bigelow, Morgan@DTSC <Morgan.Bigelow@dtsc.ca.gov>; mikebuck@radian-advisors.com;
JeremieMaehr@kennedyjenks.com; RachelMorgan@kennedyjenks.com; dgmassen@gapac.com;
Walsh, Kimberly@DTSC <Kimberly.Walsh@dtsc.ca.gov>; Hughes, Marikka@DTSC
<Marikka.Hughes@dtsc.ca.gov>

Subject: Former Georgia-Pacific Mill Site - ARAR Solicitation Letter - Water Board

EXTERNAL:

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Former Georgia-Pacific Mill Site — ARAR Solicitation Letter — Water Board
and ARAR Matrix. You may contact your Project Manager Morgan Bigelow if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Marlene Cabrera Paz
Office Technician
Site Mitigation and Restoration Program
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